

Sander Takkenberg

A Multifaceted Product Designer

Contact

Breda, North Brabant NL

Phone: (+31) 6 5287 4073

E-mail:
sandertakkenberg@gmail.com

LinkedIn:
www.linkedin.com/in/sander-takkenberg

Portfolio

www.sandertakkenberg.nl

Details

Languages

Dutch (Native writing and speaking)
English (Professional writing and speaking)

Drivers licence

Catagory B for 7+ years

Fun Facts

Profile

Hi there! I'm a passionate designer who loves exploring new mediums and pushing boundaries in design. My background in Industrial Design and Communication and Multimedia Design has equipped me with the skills to create unique and effective designs that solve real-world problems.

I'm a firm believer in collaboration and love working with experts in their fields to create something truly exceptional. When I'm not designing, you can find me on my bike exploring the woods. I'm excited to continue growing as a designer and to be a part of creating innovative solutions for the future.

Education

Eindhoven University of Technology | Msc

Sep 2021 - Dec 2022 | Full Time | Msc Industrial Design

Eindhoven University of Technology | Pre-Master - Graduated

Sep 2020 - Feb 2021 | Full Time | Msc Industrial Design

Avans Hogeschool | Bsc - Graduated

Aug 2016 - Jun 2020 | Full Time | Bsc Communication & Multimedia Design

Speciality: TechLab

Minor: Smart Materials for Behavioral Change | Rotterdam Hogeschool
(Letter of recommendation available)

Saxion Hogeschool | Bsc

Aug 2014 - Feb 2015 | Full Time | Bsc Industrial Product Design

Professional Experience

Schietecat Tweewielers | Sales and Workshop Assistant

Sep 2019 - Sep 2020 | Part time | Breda

Kaliber Interactive | Voice User Interface Internship

Jan 2019 - Jun 2019 | Full time | Breda

Tonke Campers | Interiour Builder and Brand Representative

Mar 2018 - Sep 2019 | Part time | Terheijden

Various Side jobs | Retail & Hospitality

Jun 2009 - Jun 2017 | Part time | Nijmegen

Extra Curriculair Activities

Offroad Cycling | Every cyclist loves the wind from behind, but my eyes really light up when the trail turns downhill. Shred on!

Medieval Restoration | Over the past 8 years I have been helping restore a pile of rocks into a home. Under the guidance of the architect, I've picked up skills and knowhow that help me in my day-to-day work.

Soft G | Although I've been born and in Gelderland (NL), living in North Brabant for just under a decade has influenced my accent. I am being reminded of it any time I go back...

Tinkering | Small things here and there, I am always working on something new or exciting. Feel free to ask what's on my radar now!

TU/eomotive | Brand Manager

Oct 2021 - Jun 2022 | Part time | Eindhoven

Thijs Eerens (Games XL) | Sound Designer and Technical Support

Aug 2018 - Jun 2019 | Parttime

Polymorf | Mechanical Engineer and Technical Support

Feb 2017 - Jun 2017 | Parttime

Volunteering Experience

Van Elteren (Architecture) | Restoration Assistant

Oct 2015 - Current | Part Time | Spain | Reference available

References

Andrea Minuto | Docent Informatica Rotterdam Hogeschool

Letter of recommendation available on request

Servaas Van Elteren | Architectenbureau Van Elteren

Contact details available on request